

No. 03
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 01/4/2023

From: DFO Nahan.

To: Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Circle, Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road from Bhogpur Simbalwala 0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440 i.e. 0.545 km) within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour. H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. FD-NH-F005/3/2021 dated 27.03.2023 on the subject cited above.

2.

In this regard, Executive Engineer HPPWD Nahan has intimated that construction work of road from Bhogpur to Simbalwala was initially started by Gram Panchayat concerned in the year 1990. There is no record of the locals/ officials involved in this case. Later on, formation cutting of this road was completed by the HPPWD during 2001-2002 only. The details of the officials with period has already been sent to your office vide this office memo. No. 5598 dated 22.3.2023. This is for favour of kind information and necessary action at your end please.

Saurabh
Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division.